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The Macon County Courthouse, a two-story brick building erected in 1905, is an 
unusually impressive structure for this rural county. The dominant center tower and 
flanking octagonal turrets of the facade, together with the twin towers of the west 
entrance, give the structure a strong Richardsonian quality and characterize it as 
one of the finest turn of the century courthouses in Alabama. Facing south, the 
courthouse is located at the northeast corner of the intersection of East Northside 
and North Main streets and overlooks the public square from the northeast.

Irregularly shaped, the structure has two stories with a six-story tower 
dominating the facade. Round brick arches are used on the tower at the entrance 
level, in the second story, and on each face of the uppermost level. Other openings 
in the tower consist of slender flat-headed windows of various heights. Recessed 
panels accent the verticality of the tower, while granite lintels and sills, together 
with brick string courses and a wide corbelled cornice, provide a horizontal contrast, 
Decorative granite gargoyles highlight the corners of the tower.

Flanking the tower are two octagonal turrets extending from a broad facade. 
With their irregular shape, these bays deemphasize the plane and the roofline of 
the basic structure. Several elements used on the tower, including the brick 
string courses, corbelled cornice, and granite lintels and sills, are repeated on 
the octagonal bays. As a whole, the elements work together to give the structure 
a massive Richardsonian appearance.

At the base of the tower are twin brick arches, supported by heavy granite 
columns with foliated capitals. The area beyond the arches and directly beneath 
the tower serves as an entrance foyer. It is highlighted by a pressed metal 
ceiling featuring a foilated and geometric pattern. From the foyer, a double-leaf 
doorway leads into a center hall, and two single-leaf doors provide access to the 
side octagonal byas.

Dominated by a three-bay, two-and-a-half story center pavilion, the west 
elevation further accents the Richardsonian quality of the structure. Twin towers 
and a center gabled dormer crown the pavilion, with granite trim, brick corbelling, 
and decorative gargoyles providing characteristic ornamentation. Projecting wings 
on either side of the pavilion further contrast the surface planes. Entrance is 
through a one-story flat-roofed portico which features round arches supported by 
brick columns and resting on a brick foundation. Like the main entrance, this 
area is highlighted by a foliated and geometric pressed metal ceiling.

The north elevation features a two-and-a-half story projecting center pavilion 
with a gable end dormer. Flanking this are two hipped-roof minor bays. A wide 
brick arch crowns the double-leaf door, with granite lintels and sills decorating 
the flat-headed windows. Beyond the doorway is a rear foyer which leads to 
another door and into the center hall.
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On the east, ornamentation is minimal, consisting only of the stone lintels 
and sills. The irregular shape of the building is apparent here, with the center 
rectangular core set off from the front and rear sections.

The interior of the courthouse retains very much of its original appearance. 
On the west, off of the center hall, is a wide heavy wooden stairway which leads 
to the second floor courtroom. The first floor and a portion of the second floor 
are used for office space. Most of the interior features are original, including 
the granite and wooden floors and the metal ceiling.

As a whole, the building is in good structural condition, and it bears 
virtually no alteration.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

BUILDER/ARCHITECT J. W. Golucke

The Macon County Courthouse is an unusually impressive structure for this 
rural county and one of the finest turn of the century courthouses in Alabama. 
With its central tower and flanking octagonal bays, the two-story brick structure 
reflects strong influence of the Richardsonian Romanesque style. It was designed 
in 1905, by J. W. Golucke and Company and built for a cost of $42,000. Overlooking 
the town square, the courthouse is ideally located for its role as the nucleus of 
the county's political and social life.

Comprised of former Creek Indian lands, Macon County was created in 1832, and 
the town of Tuskegee was designated as the seat of government. The following year, 
the town was laid out and a log courthouse was built in the vicinity of the public 
square. In 1841, a two-story brick building was erected on the square to replace 
the old log structure. Then, in 1855, a Greek Revival style courthouse, designed 
by Montgomery architect Charles C. Ordeman, was constructed on the square for a 
cost of $14,000. It was demolished after the 1905 structure was completed.

The present courthouse, the fourth in the county's history, is located across 
the northeast corner of the public square. The cornerstone was laid on July 25, 1905, 
during the annual celebration of "Old Home Week" in Tuskegee. Constructed by 
C. C. Totherow and Company, a Birmingham contracting firm, the building was 
completed by November of the following year.

Since its completion in 1906, the structure has served as the seat of county 
government. Its fine Richardsonian character has been retained in its original 
condition and virtually no alterations have been made.
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Beginning at the point of intersection of the northwest boundary of North Main Street 
and the northeast boundary of East Northside Street, proceed in a northwesterly 
direction along the northeast boundary of North Main Street approximately 250.8 feet 
to a point; thence in a northeasterly direction approximately 69 feet to a point; 
thence in a southeasterly direction approximately 10 feet to a point; thence in a 
northeasterly direction approximately 80 feet to a point; thence in a southeasterly 
direction approximately 1.35.6 feet to a point; thence in a southwesterly direction 
approximately 32.7 feet to a point; thence in a southeasterly direction approximately 
104.0 feet to a point on the northeast boundary of East Northside Street; thence in 
a southwesterly direction along said boundary approximately 120.2 feet to the point 
of beginning.


